

Snell & Wilmer



Eva La

Senior Attorney | Denver

Tel. 303.634.2087

ela@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Eva La concentrates her practice in drafting and negotiating real estate leases and contracts. In her previous general counsel role, Eva negotiated, drafted, and advised on commercial, oil & gas, renewable energy, and agricultural leases. Eva has served as lead counsel for many complex, multimillion-dollar transactions.

Education

- University of Wyoming College of Law (J.D., with honors, 2012)
- University of Colorado Boulder (B.A., Political Science and Government, 2008)

Languages

- Chinese (Mandarin)

Previous Professional Experience

- Colorado Attorney General's Office, Assistant Attorney General (Parks, Wildlife & Trust Lands) (2017-2021)
- Wyoming Attorney General's Office, Assistant Attorney General (Water and Natural Resources) (2015-2017)
- Hirst Applegate, LLP, Associate Attorney (2012-2015)

Bar Admissions

- Colorado
- Wyoming

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Colorado
- Supreme Court of Wyoming